
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/1/2016 11:53:01 AM
Subject: Memo - Permits and Licensing for Medical Marijuana-related Uses

Attachments: CMO - Mayor & Council P&L - Medical Marijuana -related Uses - 2016.02.01.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see attached Memo on Permits and Licensing for Medical Marijuana-related Uses.
A short summary of the memo is as follows:

Staff have implemented Council approved bylaws for zoning and development and business 
licensing. Key points to highlight:

1. Industry is responding to our regulations
2. A total of 14 zoning-compliant applications under review for DE approval
3. A total of 7 clusters currently under evaluation
4. Board of Variance appeals to start February 17th

5. Enforcement ongoing and closures have occurred

Should you have any questions, please contact Andreea Toma @ 604.873.7545 or email 
Andreea.toma@vancouver.ca.

Best,
Sadhu Johnston
Acting City Manager

Sadhu A. Johnston, LEED AP
Acting City Manager
City of Vancouver

sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
o. 604.873.7627
twitter: sadhuajohnston
www.vancouver.ca
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